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From: Ornela Shoshi

To: Tea Aulavuo

Subject: RE: Letter to the Government of Armenia and Draft findings and recommendations from the
Implementation Committee under the Espoo Convention

Date: 15/09/2012 13:00

Dear Mrs Aulavuo,

Regarding the letter from the Implementation Committee Chair on the Committee
initiative on Albania as well as the Committee's draft findings and recommendations.

We agree with the findings and welcome the recommendations of IC. We do not have
any comment on this issue.

Best regards,

Ornela Shoshi

National Focal Point, Albania

Convention on Environmental Impact Assessment in a Transboundary Context (Espoo,
1991)

From: Tea Aulavuo [Tea.Aulavuo@unece.org]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 3:10 PM

To: Ornela Shoshi

Cc: Armenia Ms Elyanora Grigoryan; interdpt@yahoo.com; Azerbaijan Mr Rasim Sattar-zade;
Bulgaria Ms Silviya Dimitrova; France Mr Michel Prieur; Romania Mr Felix Zaharia; Republic of
Moldova Ms Tatiana Plesco; Slovenia Mrs Vesna Kolar Planinsi¢; Spain; LAHernando@marm.es;
Poland Mr Jerzy Jendroska; Brun Jargen; lubica.papajova_majeska@enviro.gov.sk

Subject: Letter to the Government of Armenia and Draft findings and recommendations from the
Implementation Committee under the Espoo Convention

Dear Ms. Shoshi
CC: Implementation Committee

I am contacting you in your position as focal point for the Convention on Environmental
Impact Assessment in a Transboundary Context (Espoo, 1991) at the request of the
Implementation Committee under the Espoo Convention.

Firstly, please find attached a letter from the Implementation Committee Chair on the
Committee initiative on Albania as well as the Committee's draft findings and
recommendations. You are kindly asked to provide the comments or representations from
Albania on the draft findings and recommendations by 15 September 2012.

Yours sincerely,
Tea Aulavuo

(See attached file: Letter to Albania_eia.ic.ci.3_290612.pdf)(See attached file: Draft
findings and recommendations on Committee Initiative on Albania_for Albanias
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comments.pdf)

Ms. Tea AULAVUO

Environmental Affairs Officer,

Convention on Environmental Impact Assessment in a Transboundary Context (EIA)
United Nations Economic Commission for Europe,

Environment Division

Office 425, Palais des Nations, CH -1211 Geneva 10

Tel. + 41-(0)22- 917 17 23

Fax. + 41-(0)22- 917 06 21

web site: www.unece.org/env/eia

Informacioni i trasmetuar né pérmbajtje té kétij mesazhi éshté i destinuar vetém pér individin ose pér institucionin
té cilit i éshté nisur, mund té pérmbajé materiale konfidenciale dhe / ose té privilegjuara vetém pér marrésin. Cdo
rishikim, trasmetim, shpérndarje apo kryerje e ndonjé veprimi tjetér té ngjashém me kéto, nga personat apo nga
subjekte té tjera t&é ndryshme nga marrési i synuar,&shté i ndaluar. Nése merrni gabimisht kété mesazh, ju lutem
kontaktoni urgjentisht dérguesin e tij dhe fshini ¢do material té trasmetuar né kompjuterin tuaj. Ne nuk pranojmé
asnjé detyrim lidhur me démtimin apo humbjen e shkaktuar nga programe té démshme apo nga viruse , pérveg
rastit t& neglizhencés sé ploté, apo sjellies sé gabuar dhe té géllimshme.





